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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 May 2024 12:40
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: Torpoint TC
Attachments: Torpoint Parish Key Stats, 2023-24 (Apr to Mar).docx
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Wailim Wong <wailim.wong@citizensadvicecornwall.org.uk>
Sent: 23 May 2024 10:41

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Torpoint TC

23 May 2024

LATEST STATISTICS FOR YOUR AREA FROM CITIZENS ADVICE CORNWALL

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached the latest 2023/24 statistics for your council area from Citizens Advice Cornwall.

In the last year, our charity helped more than 8,000 people across Cornwall with a wide range of issues
including housing, energy bills, debt, benefits claims, work problems, relationship breakdowns, emergency
support (such as foodbanks) and consumer issues.



Although the national economic picture may be easing, the cost of living crisis is still having a deep and
prolonged effect on many people in Cornwall and we’re continuing to see increasing numbers of people
who desperately need local help. We are seeing a rise in debt cases and more disabled people who have been
disproportionately affected by rising costs.

To meet the increasing need, we’re planning to recruit more volunteer advisers and have a presence in more
places across the county.

Our funding from Cornwall Council only covers a third of our advice service costs and doesn’t allow for
expansion to meet growing demand. We would be grateful for any donation that might help us reach out to
more people.

If your members would like more information about the work of Citizens Advice and the sort of cases we’re
seeing in your area, please contact me. We’re always happy to come and talk at council or public meetings.

Yours sincerely,
WAILIM WONG - COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER
CITIZENS ADVICE CORNWALL

wailim.wong@ecitizensadvicecornwall.org.uk

Wailim Wong
Communications Officer
Citizens Advice Cornwall

07711-786688

5% please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

The Citizens Advice service helps people resolve their legal, money and other problems by providing information and advice, and by
influencing policymakers.

e  For online advice and information about our national campaigns www.citizensadvice.org.uk
e  For Citizens Advice Cornwall information and office opening hours www.citizensadvicecornwall.org.uk

Notice: this email originates from Citizens Advice Cornwall, a trading name of CAB Cornwall (Charity Registration Number 1096193, VAT number 990 301 335, Company
limited by guarantee, Registered Number 04409017 England, Registered office 21 Dean Street, Liskeard, PL14 4AB). It contains proprietary information, some or all of which
may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this
email. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or reply to this email (other than for the reason stated above). We are regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority and our unique FRN is 617531, Citizens Advice Comwall has a complaints handling procedure. Please email
mail@citizensadvicecornwall.org.uk to request a copy of our complaints leaflet to be either posted or emailed to you. Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority — FRN: 61753

We are registered with the Information Commissioner’s Office and will process your personal data in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation and Data
Protection Act 2018. Please refer to our online Privacy Policy at https:/www.citizensadvicecornwall.org.uk/ for more information on how your personal data will be processed
and stored.




%0

%TL %1 -
%1z %01
%Sl
%0Z

%ST

459
$9-66
v5-Gp
py-GE
yE-GT
2=

dnouB afy

10N HLVSIO
%SP %S5
yijeay wiey BuoT Jo pajqesig
UM
%86
BT E |
aen Bjeway
%Y %SG

1apusg

e #2027 YdIe - €202 |Hdy

il

"S2NSS| JO JaqUINU 33 JU3SaJdal J0U S0P pUe ANSSI A} 10} PO BY}
sI ‘ueyd sanssi 3qap doj pue ‘Leyd sanssi auaq dol ayl uo anss! 8yl a10jaq Jaquinu ay |

‘poLIad 3y} Ul S210U 9SEI BIOW 10 U0 YUM S1UBI|d
anbiun jo Jaquinu [B103 3y} spuasasdal paeoqysep a3yl Jo Y| dol 3yl 1e aun3iy Jual|d YL

deppeansusd) @ xoqdew 202 @

¥ ssaussajawoy pauajeaiy] €0

SSAUSSA|AWOoH
4} 13pI1Q JayaY 198Q 6F
£l siqap abesamas g Aiddns 1ajepp 91
1 1980 1840 66
Gl Juawssassy 192Q 09
0z SIBALE XE] [I2UN0Y) 60

sanss] jqap g doj

Il UaWARNU JBuag [BIBUAS) 97
e sjuawaj@ yiom 1oj Aupgeded paywn ¢0
T4 juawaja Buisnoy €0
8€ wiep [egug Lo
15 wawded sjuspuadapul jeuosiad |7

sanssi Jyauaq g doj

vy Buisnoy

1S fypqeden g saowues jeroueuly

0zZL sypaid xe) g sjyauag

el 92Q

a7l upaln) [esIdAluf siyauag

sanss| do]

L19 l|e sanss|

viL sal)

(seysued) usas sjualn padjay am sajysued asayysiyy uj

pleoqyseq ysued




